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[bookmark: _Hlk101852521]QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS TO TENDER NO: PR-KBL-22-04B
MARKET ASSESSMENT FOR NCA AFGHANISTAN ICRA PROJECT



With reference to the above-mentioned tender, the Contracting Authority has the following Queries Answered to be considered as part of the Terms of References of the Assignment. 
[bookmark: _GoBack]
In the below table you will find questions from tenderers and the answers from the Contracting Authority.

	Question no.
	Questions from tenderers
	Answer from the Contracting Authority

	1
	Where would be the exact demographic areas (districts) in each province which is the assessment need to be conducted?

		No.
	Zone
	Province
	District
	Remarks

	1
	North
	Balkh
	Charbolak
	Specific community will be identified by NCA partners

	
	
	
	Chimtal
	 

	2
	
	Samangan
	Darah Sof Bala
	 

	
	
	
	Darah Sof Payan
	 

	3
	
	Jowzjan
	Fayzabad
	 

	
	
	
	Mingik
	 

	4
	
	Sar-e pul
	Sozma Qala
	 

	
	
	
	Sancharak
	 

	5
	South
	Kandahar
	Panjwaie
	 

	
	
	
	Zherai
	 

	6
	
	Helmand
	Grishk
	 

	
	
	
	Nadali
	 

	7
	
	Urozgan
	Chora
	 

	
	
	
	Dehrawood
	 

	8
	
	Zabul
	Shajoi
	 

	
	
	
	Qalat
	 

	9
	
	Nimroz
	Kang
	 

	
	
	
	Chakhansur
	 




	2
	What would be the number of each segment for sample size (number of men, women, adults and ages?

	NCA has specified the sample size as men and women in each of the target provinces. But the rest of the segment or age groups like adults and elder people can be identified while collecting the age information through a designed questionnaire in which he or she will ask about the respondents age.
This is important that considering the requirement of the project and NCA, men, women, young girls an boys will be included in the assessment. The % of gender balance will be 50% Male and 50% Female.

	3
	What tools are acceptable for data analysis such as Ms. Excel, SPSS, Qlik, CoBo or any other?

	SPSS is acceptable for the analysis purposes.

	4
	Does the NCA provide the Reporting tools (format) or we have to prepare the report format?
	The consultant should develop the appropriate format for the report considering all the key elements listed in the assessment TOR.

	5
	Does the report need photos or videos?       
	Only some of the important photos are required like interviewing beneficiary, FGD sessions, school or clinic pre-condition or etc. which could highlight the real and pre-conditions of the beneficiary or intervention areas or construction.

	6
	What documents are required for the companies who want to implement the project jointly (requirements for JV)?

	The Eligibility Criteria for the number of firms Or Joint Venture is the same as per A.5 Document Comprising the Request for Proposal page 2 of the RFP.
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